From: "Woolley, David" <david.woolley@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: Flood Zone maps

Date: 21 August 2014 12:42:29 BST

To: 'Graham Shephard' <armthorpeparishcouncil@btconnect.com>
Cc: "Lambert, Bev" <bev.lambert@environment-agency.qov.uk>

FOR THE ATTENTION OF ARMTHORPE PARISH COUNCIL
Graham,

The Flood Zone map challenge was received by the Environment Agency. We have accepted the
results of the Flood Zone map challenge and therefore for the purposes of planning and developing
the Neighbourhood Plan then we have no objections to the utilisation of the Flood Zone map with
changes as shown on http://armthorpebypass.com/page.php?id=14 (which is the agreed outline
change).

We have had difficulties in updating our system and this is why you can still see the previous Flood
Zone map on our website. We are attempting to update our database again next week for the
November online update. If we are still having problems, then the next time we have the
opportunity to update our website is February 2015. We will continue to progress with the change
to our formal Flood Zone map and | apologise for any inconvenience caused.

Kind regards,

David Woolley

Flood Risk Management Officer

Partnership and Strategic Overview Team: Nottinghamshire and Tidal Trent

@ 0115 8463756

% david.woolley@environment-agency.gov.uk

>4 Environment Agency, Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 5BR

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally
privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the
sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else.

We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should
still check any attachment before opening it.

We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to
under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for
litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment
Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or
recipient, for business purposes.
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Red Line showing Flood Zone 3 to be removed

h
2 S
. ol
I = S
o 3 =%,
q o
.A gr ‘ .,, » .h. .
L
\ N : Q .w”
.WV ﬁ:-“l..}ll-‘
"}n. = W(..w,.
8 ¢ . \. =
- A’lld\-l A g ‘
g S _ ..M = e ...ﬂ
p v T _ \ﬂw A‘




New Flood Zone 3 added
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